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Other records indicate th 4 vhen the broadcasts werw taped, the Lab did the tapdng,
for the Wasldngton area, that is
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Unnecessary and unjustitied deletlons are one of thoir wethods of phonying up cost
statisties and haressing requestera,
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View or onconing motoresde from the 8ixth-flonap window,
These pietures, taken by the 3ecpat “ervice (Exnipit 875)
dispute 7T, Edgor Hoover's testimony about obstruction of
the alleped 8Ssassin's viey, See page 51.
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Depariment of History

Marquette
University

Charles L. Coughlin Hall
Milwaukee, WI 53233
(414) 224-7217, 224-7385

September 14, 1984

Dear Harold:

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your two letiers, dated sugust 1,
1984 and September 7, 1984, and the enclosed xerox co,ies of F3I documents
you had generously photoconied for me. I have not had the chance to review
the documents, havinp received simultuncously a batch of FBI documents pursuznt
to one of my FOL. requests. I am now focusing on reviewing the documents released
to me by the FBI so that I can chullenge within the specified time limits
some of the massive deletions that theymude. I have found, given how capricious
some of these del tions are, that I cun win min r victories. And, I do waat
to create a record outlining the basi: for my challepye--a record which will
have no bearing on any future litigation bnt which might prove of interest
to congressional oversight committees.

Because I have not road the documents you went on to me, I cunnot express
fully my apprecintion for your willingness not only to select the documents
h\:tt to prcgy}'ig t&}:m%g\&giled background :.c'ei;,o;'t. L wm confident that + :f:h.al]..
find thatnextre’me ylhelpful, and tius (if si ht unseen) I have no hesitation
to express my gratitude for this yeoman effort.

Let me remind you to send me an itemized bill for xerox charges and
midling coste. I shall remit this bill, crovidiag a record of the expendituie,
to the University for processing a check aguimst the funds I have to defruy
processing charges for FBI files. The University is pretiy efficient, and
I can promise th.t you will receive a check within 10 days after I receive
your bill.
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Let me conclude by thanlking ypu wguin. .ork on the biography contiaues

and L have every intenticn of meeting the foll 1985 submissien deadline.
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~than Theoharis



